

# INGLETON PARISH COUNCIL

## A G E N D A

**Notice is given that a Meeting of the Parish Council will be held on  
Wednesday 28 July 2021 at 7.00 p.m. in the Village Hall, Ingleton**

### **1 Requested to Attend:**

**Councillors:** Cllr Leech (Chairman); Cllr Hunton (Vice-Chair); Cllr Pressley; Cllr Vickers;  
Cllr Cartwright; Cllr Humble

**Visitors:** All visitors welcome

**Clerk:** J Mead

### **2 Apologies for Absence:**

### **3 Declaration of Interest**

Members to be asked to consider whether they might have a personal or a pecuniary interest in any matter included on the Agenda for this meeting. If so, it is requested that any such interest be declared now. If subsequently during the consideration of any matter it becomes apparent to any member that he/she does, indeed, have an interest, it should then be declared immediately.

## **PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:**

### **4. Clerk's report on actions taken since previous meeting**

- Dog fouling
- Work by grass cutting contractors on Public Footpath
- Additions to website – places of local interest and house names on map
- Village plan showing house names – progress report

### **5. Public Participation:**

- a) Comments on agenda items
- b) Any other business.

## **STRATEGIC BUSINESS:**

Issues of strategic importance that require priority attention.

### **6 POLICY FOR CO-OPTION**

### **7 CO-OPTION OF PARISH COUNCILLOR**

### **8 NEW BROADBAND OFFER ANALYSIS**

### **9 DESIGATION OF BENCH AND TREES IN JUBILEE FIELD**

### **10 MIDDLETON BAND / INGLETON SHOW**

### **11 QUEEN'S PLATINUM JUBILEE**

### **12 ACCESS TO DOCUMENTS POLICY**

**13 DESIGNATED AREAS FOR GRASSCUTTING IN VILLAGE**

**14 DAMAGE TO AREA OF VILLAGE GREEN**

**ROUTINE BUSINESS:**

**15 Minutes of previous meeting:**

To confirm and sign the Minutes of the Ingleton Parish Council Meeting dated Wednesday 24 March 2021

**16 IPC Finances**

- a) To receive both actual and projected balances of IPC accounts
- b) Invoices for payment:  
*Please refer to Statement of Accounts / Expenditure column.*

**17 Pavilion and Field Working Group (PFWG)**

- a) New Playground Equipment – Cllr Vickers to report

**LOCAL MAINTENANCE / VILLAGE ISSUES**

**18 Any Other Business**

*Please note that any items raised at this point in the meeting requiring a 'Motion to Approve' will need to be added to the following meeting's agenda in order to allow for legally required, proper consultation.*

**DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING**

**Wednesday 22 September 2021 at 7.00 pm**

7.00 pm - Village Hall, Ingleton

**Joyce Mead, Parish Clerk  
14 Springwell  
Ingleton  
Darlington  
County Durham  
DL2 3JJ**

**[clerk.ingletonparishcouncil@gmail.com](mailto:clerk.ingletonparishcouncil@gmail.com)**